

Mary Beth Margis

Registered
Nurse

36052 Breman Ct
Winchester, CA 92596
575-635-6774
Mbmargis@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Experienced, competent, vaccinated registered nurse who is a proficient team member in emergency, critical care, urgent, primary, and occupational healthcare settings. Seasoned paramedic in clinical and out of hospital settings. Experienced advanced life support provider in hospital as well as prehospital 911 system for a large, rural county with long transport times. Exceptional ability to formulate plans, execute decisions and perform required tasks in prompt time under stressful conditions.

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING ▪ 2018
Hutchinson Community College, Hutchinson, KS
EMT PARAMEDIC CERTIFICATE ▪ 2009
McCook Community College, McCook NE
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED BIOLOGY ▪ 2006
New Mexico State University, Las Cruces NM

CERTIFICATIONS

CA RN #95263106
NM RN # 55189
CEN
AHA ACLS Provider
AHA PALS Provider
AHA Healthcare CPR Provider
NIHSS Certified

REFERENCES

Jennifer Ramos
Recruiter/Contact Manager
AlliedUP Cooperative Inc
Jennifer.ramos@alliedup.com
909-259-0412

Terry Chapman, RN
Cardiology Unit/CCL Manager
San Juan Regional Medical Center
Farmington, NM
tchapman@sjrmc.net
505-609-6773

Shelley Cooley, RN
Base Lead Native Air 37
Air Methods
Hobbs, NM
Shelley.cooley@airmethods.com
(806) 752-0883

Pearl Richins, RN

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse at AlliedUP Cooperative Inc, Emergency Department California ▪ 02.2022 – present
Travel nurse contracted with high volume, high acuity emergency department- Perform the nursing process on acutely ill patients of all ages from culturally and economically diverse population- Manage multiple complex patient assignments effectively- Organize, prioritize, and delegate work load as appropriate- Recognize critical and degrading patient conditions and act timely and appropriately- Initiation and titration of vasoactive and anticoagulant drips per protocol- Educate patients and family/caregivers on disease process and current/potential care plans- Maintain active communication about patient care with other healthcare providers

Registered Nurse at San Juan Regional Medical Center, Cardiology Unit Farmington, NM ▪ 09.2019 – 08.2020
Specialized care of adult cardiac patients- Monitoring of telemetry, LVAD, EKOS, IABP- Care for patients post CCL procedures- Initiation and titration of vasoactive and anticoagulant drips per protocol- Educate patients and family/caregivers on disease process and current/potential care plans- Maintain active communication about patient care with other healthcare providers- Recognize critical and degrading patient conditions and act appropriately- Perform the nursing process on acutely ill patients from culturally diverse population- Manage multiple complex patient assignments effectively- Organize, prioritize, and delegate work load as appropriate- Act as charge nurse when needed- Float to COVID and clean units as designated by census and staffing

Flight Medic at Air Methods dba Native Air, Lifeguard Hobbs, NM ▪ 08.2017 – 11.2018
Provide high quality pre-hospital advanced life support including assessment, triage, and treatment of patients of all ages- Establish and prioritize care need for the critical care patient during transport to appropriate facility- Collaborate with RN partner, medical directors and

Emergency Department Director
University of New Mexico Hospital
Albuquerque, NM
prichins@salud.unm.edu
(505) 272-2411

Kristin Hanrahan, RN
Nursing Supervisor
University of New Mexico Hospital
Albuquerque, NM
khanrahan@salud.unm.edu
(505) 272-2411

Chris LaCounte, RN
Nursing Supervisor
University of New Mexico Hospital
Albuquerque, NM
clacounte@salud.unm.edu
(505) 272-2411

Joe Black, NREMT-P
Former Paramedic Supervisor
Trinidad Ambulance District
Trinidad, CO
(303) 810-0479

Cindy Gutierrez, RN, EMT-P
Former Paramedic Supervisor
Trinidad Ambulance District
Trinidad, CO
(719) 680-0891

Rob Greathouse
HSE Specialist
Vestas Blades Americas
Windsor, CO
roghs@vestas.com
(970) 833-8045

Jessica Rice, RN
Emergency Department Nurse
(Preceptor)
University of New Mexico Hospital
Albuquerque, NM
Jessica.nandino@gmail.com
(505) 216-8601

Kerri Brozena, RN
Nursing Supervisor
University of New Mexico Hospital
Albuquerque, NM
kbrozena@salud.unm.edu
(505) 272- 2411

providers/staff at sending and receiving facilities to uphold continuity of appropriate care for patients- Initiate and titrate infusions for desired effect- Calculate initial ventilator settings, continuously evaluate perfusion status, and customize ventilator for optimum gas exchange in intubated patients- Perform advanced skills including: RSI, cricothyrotomy, thoracostomy, escharotomy, and transport of IABP- Document each patient encounter thoroughly and accurately in a timely manner

Paramedic at University of New Mexico Hospital, EDRU
Albuquerque, NM ▪ 05.2016 – 02.2018

Initial triage screening assessments and placement of incoming patients- Management and direct bedside care of a 6 patient assignment of varying acuity (triaged from B-D)- Administer medications, antibiotics, electrolytes, and IV fluids per physician's order/protocol- Monitor administration of IV blood products- Bed/patient flow management- Patient care for diverse population- Assist in providing all components of advanced life support- Perform 12 lead EKG, cardioversion, defibrillation, and cardiac monitoring- Perform peripheral venous puncture, blood draws, and IV fluid therapy- Stabilize and prepare patients for transport- Obtain, label, and transports specimens to lab- Perform wound care- Perform splinting- Maintain open communication with other healthcare providers regarding patient care and patient flow through the department- Precept/train new staff members- Instruct Management of Aggressive Behavior (MOAB) course

Paramedic/ Occupational Health Technician at
Medcor @ Vestas Blades Americas Windsor, CO ▪ 07.2015 – 05.2016
Medcor @ Pioneer Natural Resources Trinidad, CO ▪ 07.2010 – 07.2015
Response to all on-site medical emergencies- Treatment and documentation of work place injuries and illnesses- Medical and drug screening of applicants- Audiometry for hearing conservation programs- Pulmonary function testing and respirator fit tests for respirator programs- Instruct American Red Cross Bloodborne Pathogen training and CPR/First Aide training for employees- Safety evaluations for workers performing job tasks in factory, warehouse and office conditions- Scheduling of appointments- Obtain specimens (blood draw, ect) and send to lab for testing or perform onsite rapid testing as indicated- Assist NP, PA, or MD with procedures as needed- Patient intake and triage- interview and train new staff members

EMS Instructor at Trinidad State Junior College
Trinidad, Co ▪ 08.2013 – 05.2014
Primary instructor for EMT- Intermediate course- Instructor for IV certification course

Paramedic at Trinidad Ambulance District Trinidad, CO▪ 08.2009 – 05.2013
Successfully perform ALS procedures and administer ALS medications according to protocol- Monitor and transport patients requiring advanced interventions including blood and blood products, Advanced IV infusions, chest tubes, CPAP and ventilators- Establish and maintain patent airways- interpret EKG and treat patient accordingly- Perform rapid and advanced assessments on patients of all ages- Assign patient priorities and make transport decisions- lead and direct teams of EMT-B and First Responders on appropriate patient care and scene management- Communicate with physicians and other healthcare professionals concerning patient care

